
TO:  Cannon Falls City Council  

FROM:  Zach Logelin, License and Permit Technician 

SUBJECT: James Hernke-Vacation 

DATE:  September 3rd, 2024 

 

BACKGROUND 

James Hernke has applied for a Vacation of City right-of-way to Vacate the 16-foot alley 

between Ohio Street and Washington Street (see exhibit 3). 

Thie alley is the site of future stormwater project. If vacated, the City will need to have an 

easement on the vacated portion. I have attached a statement from our City Engineer regarding 

the future project. The alley acts as a drainage easement. If approved, our City Engineer advised 

putting a condition on the approval stating nothing can be built on the easement.  

Since not all of the property owners signed the petition for a vacation, please see exhibit 4 of 

what specifically will be vacated. 

Planning Commission voted in favor of this application.  

The following are attached to further describe the proposal:  

1. Vacation application  

2. Vacation signatures 

3. Aerial Map 

4. Specific Vacation 

5. Statement from City Engineer 

6. Resolution 2779 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

I respectfully request a motion approving Resolution 2779, Approving the Vacation for James 

Hernke. 



























CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2779 

 

JAMES HERNKE-VACATION 

 

WHEREAS, James Hernke (“Applicant”) is the applicant for a Vacation of City right-of-

way located in the City of Cannon Falls and described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Vacation”);  

 

WHEREAS, City staff studied the matter, made a report, and provided other information 

to the Planning Commission and City Council;  

 

WHEREAS, on August 19th, 2024 the Planning Commission held public hearings and 

considered the Applicant’s Vacation application, recommending approval;  

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that: the allowance of the requested 

Vacation reasonable; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls will retain a 16-foot drainage easement throughout 

the alley; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that: the allowance of the requested Vacation 

reasonable. 

 

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

CANNON FALLS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that based on the findings of the 

Planning Commission which are hereby adopted by the City Council that the application for a 

Vacation by a James Hernke to Vacate the portion of land between Ohio and Washington Street 

to the north and south as well as 5th and 4th street to the east and west (Exhibit A) be approved 

subject to compliance with all remaining requirements of the City of Cannon Falls Zoning Code 

Chapter 152 and State of Minnesota Building Code requirements.   

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 3rd day of September, 2024. 

 

      CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Matt Montgomery, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: _________________________________ 

                   Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator 




